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THE COUNCIL 

THE CITY OF NEW YORK

FINANCE DIVISION

250 BROADWAY, 15TH FLOOR

NEW YORK, N.Y.  10007-2594
TO:

Honorable Peter F. Vallone

Speaker

Honorable Herbert E. Berman

Chairman, Finance Committee

FROM: 
Larian Angelo

Deputy Director, Finance Division

DATE:
June 7, 2001

SUBJECT:
A Preconsidered Budget Modification (MN-6) for Fiscal 2001 that will recognize an additional $1,638,934,530 in new revenues.

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

INITIATION:
By letter dated June 7, 2001, the Director of the Office of Management and Budget submitted to the Council pursuant to section 107(e) of the New York City Charter a request to appropriate new revenues of $1,638,934,530.

BACKGROUND:
This modification (MN-6) seeks to recognize new revenues in the amount  of $1,638.9 million for Fiscal 2001. This amount results from increases in tax  collections of $884.1 million, a decrease of $103 million in the anticipated tax reduction program, increases in miscellaneous revenues of $359.8 million, increases in unrestricted aid by $28.3 million and a reduction in prior year payables of $263.7 million. 

FISCAL IMPACT:
This modification represents an increase in the Fiscal 2001 budget of $1,639 million.
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